# Artem Tarasenko

# Front-end developer - MERN Stack

I am Artem and I am a front-end developer. I have finished an online MERN full-stack development Bootcamp and has been focusing mostly on front-end development, involving Vanilla JS, Sass, React, Next Js, Mongo DB, REST APIs, GraphQL, and when needed - Node, Express, Mongo DB, Headless CMS.

## **Experience**

## **Application developer**

Primorsky Aquarium • Vladivostok • Russia 2017-08-16 - present

The Primorsky Aquarium, as a big scientific and exhibits center, has hundreds of devices installed in its exhibits areas that contain various applications with information for visitors. My role is to take care of all those web-apps as well as develop new ones.

- Designed and built an application to generate device's content (basically website generator) using EJS templates and filling them with data from DB via REST Api (see "Species DB" app project on my personal website for further info)
- · Designing and maintaining front-end for local web applications.
- Communication with the users regarding local web application improvement.

### System Administrator in various companies • Russia

09/2009 - 06/2017

#### **Contact**

**Address** 

Vladivostok, Russia, 690080

**Phone** 

79146707300

E-mail

Artem.tarasenko.g@gmail.com

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/artemtaras enko

**Github** 

https://github.com/artem-tarasenko

Website

https://at-dev.info

#### **Skills**

HTML	CSS
SASS	Tailwind CSS
Vanilla JS	Github
REST APIs	GraphQL
React	Next.Js
Redux	Mongo DB
Node.js	Express.Js

#### **Education**

2005-09- M.D. Computer Science

2010-07 Far Eastern State University – Russia

**Certifications** 

2019-09 IELTS: C1 CEFR level of English language

2020-11 Udemy: The Complete 2020 Web Development Bootcamp

### Soft Skills

Flexible thinking Creative

Motivated Ready to learn

Problem solver Social person